



Date: 13 March 2019

Time: 7:15pm

In Attendance

9 members - Mac, Donna, Tony, Wayne, Gary, Kev, Jeff, Alan and Ben.

Apologies

Nil

Approval of Minutes

The Minutes were read/moved by Barry and seconded by Donna

Inward Correspondence

- Letter from Qld Mobile Toilets re Event Catering.
- Letter from Merlin Trailable toilets repurchase of.

Outward Correspondence

- Letters to each above tabled for discussion at the meeting.

Business Arising from Minutes

- Discussion of assistance to the Bishop Family MX Title Event. Amount and type of assistance to offer is uncertain as a family representative needs to be present to forward request details.
- Our GMCC website is now operational.

Treasurer's Report

Read/Moved by Donna, seconded by Kev

Balance \$26 040.83

Websaver \$94 333.47

General Business

- Quote discussed from Qld Mobile Toilets for Trail ride venue. Not economically viable.
- Possibility of purchasing double towable toilets discussed and decided not viable.
- Upcoming Gympie Show display was discussed with preparation to commence ASAP.
- Discussion that Denis be paid for his excavation of Woolooga shed site. Moved by Alan and accepted unanimously
- Discussion re-shed building at Ascot Rd. Anticipating GCBF Grant and to seek 2 quotes.
- Practice day held on 3rd March attracted 46 riders noting the similar numbers as 18 months ago. The conditions at this meet were ideal as track was well wetted with light showers during the day.
- .Following from Practice Day, discussion centred around the mix of race classes to make events safer, namely moving the expert riders from lower grade riders, vice versa. Grades to be reshuffled to suit.
- Discussion was lively with the AMA Insurance proposal put by Alan. To fully interpret the policy, it was moved by Kev to engage local Law advice on the Policy. Motion carried.
- A suggestion was put by Tony proposing that the Club provide monetary sponsorship for aspiring local motorcycle talent from the region. This will be left for further discussion.

New Business

Nil

Announcements

Nil

Next Meeting

Wednesday 10 April 2019

Motion to adjourn was made at 9:45pm and was passed unanimously.